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Gonzales, David

From: Nathan Starr 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: Fw: House Boundaries. 

Here are the photos if they did not come through on previous email.  One main reason I'd like to get this 
finalized quickly if because new neighbors might not understand what we are trying to do and think someone 
is trying to get over on them.  I am digging through the multitude of emails I have from the house deal that I 
have saved to see if I can gather any and all documents that will help in this process. 
 

From: Nathan Starr   
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:10 PM 
To: Nathan Starr 
Subject: House Boundaries.  
  
 



7

 
 
 
 

Get Outlook for Android 
 



2

 
 



3

 
 



4

 
 



5

 
 



6

 
 
 
 








	P2018-003: Lots 29-30, Block F, Shores North Phase, 4A
	Planning and Zoning Case Checklist
	Application
	DRC Review Sheet
	Board of Adjustments Order
	Plot Plan
	PD-3 Ordinance
	Applicant Letter
	Applicant Photos
	Final Plat
	Development Requirements
	Survey




